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May 9, 2019

Aaron Simque Homes
333 SW Rosemary Drive
Lake City, FL 32025

Subject: Permit # 37860 - Lot 15, Preserve at Laurel Lake, Unit I

Dear Aaron:

Daniel & Gore, LLC has performed a vertical survey on Lot 15, Preserve at
Laurel Lake, Unit 1, Columbia County, Florida from a benchmark being a 60d nail
at the common lot line between Lots 8 & 9 (elevation —116.12’, NGVD 1929) and
have determined the following:

• The Subdivision plat requires the minimum finish floor elevation to be
114.5’.

• The elevation of the concrete foundation is at 115.7’, being 1 .2’ above the
minimum finish floor requirement.

If you have any questions, please call me.

Sincerely,

Scott Daniel, PSM
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